



William Evans  
+1 617 570 1309  
WEvans@goodwinlaw.com

Goodwin Procter LLP  
100 Northern Avenue  
Boston, Massachusetts 02210

goodwinlaw.com  
+1 617 570 1000

May 29, 2026

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk  
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, N.E.  
Washington, D.C. 20543

**Re: *Montoya Palacios v. Liggins, et al.*,<sup>1</sup> No. 25-1223**

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner Kevin Isaac Montoya Palacios in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 15.5, Mr. Montoya Palacios hereby waives the 14-day waiting period for distribution and requests that the petition and the government's brief in response be distributed to the Court on the next scheduled distribution date, June 2, 2026, for the June 18 conference.

Thank you for your prompt and courteous assistance.

Sincerely,

William E. Evans

cc: Counsel for Respondents

---

<sup>1</sup> Acting Director Vernon Liggins is substituted for his predecessor in office pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 35.3.